Step 1. Visit the link in the email with download instructions.

From: Journeyed.com or Academic Superstore [mailto:contact@academicsuperstore.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:45 PM

To: 5P55 Customer

Subject: Download Instructions for IBM SPS5 Statistics Premium Grad Pack 23.0 Academic (Windows Download - 12 Month License)
Hello 5PSS Customer

Thank you for choosing Academic Superstore!

Your order has been processed and your download for IBM 5P55 Statistics Premium Grad Pack 23.0 Academic {Windows Download - 12 Month License) is ready.

To download your software please follow these steps:
1. Click on the Download URL below. . .
2. Use your email address and the Download Password to download the IBM SPSS software. Click here to beQm-
3. Install the downloaded software and use the Activation Key(s) to activate the IBM S5PS5 product on your computer.

Below are the three resources you will need to access and install your IBM 5PSS software:

1. Download URL:

hittps:/fwww AcademicSuperstore.comdownload/c056573c247 6802 70e6 2578b6f4a5610465acd7c5e3823aa12ebThd] fuooooo
2. Download Password: XX0000000000X

3. Product Activation Key(s) (for use in product installer):
e02e%3fabdl Inccooon

Please Note: This download and product information is specific to you and your order. Do not share this information with anyone else.

If you have any guestions or comments please call us at l—BDD-B?E—SEDﬂ

2. You will be taken to the below window. Enter your download password and the email address used
to purchase.

purchase this month
helps fight Breast Cancer

journey_gjg. Q A portion of your Q‘ Search by keyword, SKU or item #
-

SHOP BY CATEGORY SCHOOL SERVICES Get a Quote My Account Q Cart

Download IBM SPSS Statistics Premium 23.0 Campus Edition Win for Capella (Electronic Software Download) now!

Download Password (this password is in the email sent to you)

Email Address

CLICK HERE TO DOWNLOAD!

FIND, FOLLOW & FRIEND US FOR EXCLUSIVE DEALS & DISCOUNTS 0H B8

sugpogeom visa || @2 e FAQ [ contactus (G 800.876.3507

3. You may get a window similar to the one below. Click “Run”.



- 2pen File - Security Warning
Do you want to run this file?

Mame: Ch\Users\jeantu\Downloads\Journeyed [32).exe
@ Publisher: Solid State Metworks L, LLC
Type: Application
ChlsersyjcantusDownloads'Journeyed (3.2).exe
Click "Run"

Always ask before opening this file

i While files from the Intemet can be useful, this file type can
@ potentially ham your computer. Only run software from publishers
you trust. What s the risk?

4. Next you will select where to download the files. The below picture shows the desktop selected as an

example.

journeytd

£om

+ Download Status
Choose folder

Download Initializing

|., Dask‘top| =
b [ Libraries

I | B Joshua Cantu
& 18 Computer

[+ “! MNetwork

m

| captivatemac

I 1y Categorized Tax orders with excel 8-13 x

Folder: Desktop

5. The downloading should begin.



4+ Download Status ¢ Performance £# Settings @ About

Dowrloading

& B13.54 kBIs & 1706.33 MB remaining
@ 56m left

6. Hit the “Launch” button to view the location of the downloaded file and begin install of SPSS. If
the “Launch” button does not work, navigate to the location you selected in Step 4 .

+ Download Status = Performance £ Settings

Download Complete

7. Select the locations where the files will be extracted. Below the desktop is selected as the location, it
defaults to the selected location in Step 4 but this can be changed. Click extract.



If you wish to change the
location click here.

BExdract to:

Slsers\joantuhDesktop®,

8. Extracting will begin.

Elapsed time: Total size: 1915 MB
Remaining time: Speed: 12 MB/s
Files: Processed: 26 MB
Compression ratio: Compressed size:

Background

9. Since the desktop was selected in this example the extracted installer files will appear on the

desktop after extracting.

Instruction...

Read InstructionsSPSSPremiumGradPack.txt file before beginning the installation.

SPSS 32 is for computers with a 32 bit processor.

SPSS 64 is for computers with a 64 bit processor.



Select the correct version folder depending on your processor type.

Organize = Include in libral Burn Mew folder

45T Favorites Date modified Type 1 Size
2=l Recent Places 7/13/201511:07 AM  Configuration sett... 23 KB
B Desktop 7/13/201511:07 AM  Configuration sett... 11 KB
& Downloads T/13/201511:07 AM  MST File 504 KB
43 Dropbox [ 1 1031mst
@ OneDrive for Business L 1033.mst After selecting the correct processor type

[ 1034.mst L .

4 9 Libraries [ 1036.mst folder(here SPSS64 bit is selected) click the
e it "setup application" to begin the install.
=] Pictures ] 1042.mst

> B Videos || 1045.mst
| 1046.mst T/A3/201511:07 AM - MST File 380 KB

4 18 Computer || 1048.mst 7/13/2015 11 M MST File 912 KB

£ Local Disk (C3) || 2052.mst 7/13/201511:07 AM  MST File 496 KB

- 59 spss (Vausfile\it\jeds) (S:) H Bas

58 it (Wausfile) (V:) [ custip

¥ Photosmart Plus B209a-m (192168, || Help_de Click this to begin the SPSS install for 64

> L ADOBE DC BITS (\4192.168.201 27\t |j Help_es bit machines.

+ g it (\192.168.201.27) () B Help_fr

> Lg@ marketing (\\192.168.201.27) (Z:) |j Help_ja
|j Help_ko Cabinet File 15,041 KB

> €l Network [ Help_p! Cabinet File 9,550 KB
|j Help_ru Cabinet File 10,215 KB
|j Hip_zhCN Cabinet File 14,956 KB
[ Hip_zhTwW Cabinet File 15,011 KB
ﬂE‘ IEM SPSS Statistics Windows Installer ... 25,840 KB
2 IBM SPSS Statistics, Adobe Acrobat D... 1KB
|_| IBM 5P55 Statistifs 23.sms SMS File 2KB
|j JRE Cabinet File 98,668 KB
= LAP Cabinet File 925 KB
= Net Cabinet File 667 KB
E NetiD Cabinet File 1KB
|j Pyth: Cabinet File 20,875 KB
B <er Application 1,276 KB
4 Setup Configuration sett... 6 KB
Bw Cabinet File 911 KB
|j vitemp Cabinet File 359 KB
[ virtip Cabinet File 1KE
=3 Windowslnstaller-KBB93803-x86 Application 2525KB
10. Click yes.
i i
'@' User Account Control | 2 |

/) Do you wantto allow the following program to make
" changes to this computer?

Program name:  [BM 5P55 Statistics 23
Verified publisher: INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES
CORPORATION

File arigin: Hard drive on this computer

(%) Show details Ves || MNo |

Change when these notifications appear




11. Hit next.

-

ﬁ' IBM SP5S Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard | 28 |

_|companies. This Program is licensed under the terms of

.

Licensed Materials - Property of IBM Corp. (¢} Copyright
IBM Corporation and its licensors 1989, 2015, IBM, IBM
logo, ibm.com, and SP35 are trademarks or registered
trademarks of International Business Machines Corp.,
registered in many jurisdictions worldwide. A current list of
IBM trademarks is available on the WWeb at
=www.ibm.comflegal/copytrade shtml=. Other product and
senvice names might be trademarks of IBM or other

the license agreement accompanying the Program. This
license agreement may be either located in a Program
directory folder or library identified as "License” or
"Mon_IBM_License”, if applicable, or provided as a printed
license agreement. Please read the agreement carefully
before using the Program. By using the Program you
agree to these terms.

< Back Mext = ] [ Cancel

L

12. Select Authorized user.



ﬁ‘ IBM SP355 Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard | X | -
TEIZ | Welcome to the InstaliShield Wizard for IBM E
SPSS Statistics 23 ]
The Installshield(R) Wizard will install IBM SPS5 Statistics
23 on your computer. To continue, dick Next, '
. @ Authorized user license (I purchased a single copy E
= of the product.) 1
_ Concurrent user license (My organization :
() purchased the product and my administrator gave .
me a computer name or IP address.) '
< Back ][ MNext = ] [ Cancel .
13. Accept the terms.
ﬁ IBM SPS% Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard | = | = | £ |

Software License Agreement

Please read the following license agreement carefully.

IMPORTANT: READ CAREFULLY
Two license agreements are presented below.

1. IBM International License Agreement for Evaluation of Programs
2. IBM International Program License Agreement

If Licensee is obtaining the Program for purposes of productive use (other than
evaluation, testing, trial "try or buy,” or demonstration): By clicking on the
"Accept” button below, Licensee accepts the IBM International Program
License Agreement, without modification.

@) I accept the terms in the license agreement.

(7)1 do not accept the terms in the license agreement.
Installshield

Print ] [ < Back ] [ Mext = ] [ Cancel




14. Enter your information.

) 1BM SPSS Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard —_— 2 |
Customer information
User Mame:
Organization:
Installshield
<Back || MNext> || cancel

15. Hit next.



( |

ﬁ! IBM SPSE Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard

Help Language

English help will be automatically installed. Optionally you can select one or more additional Help
languages. Click Mext to continue,

-------- { X ~| German

......... ¥ - | Spanish

......... ¥ - | French

......... ¥ - | Japanese

_________ % - | Korean This feature requires OKE on
_________ "5 | Paiish your hard drive,

......... ¥ ~| Russian
--------- ¥ - | Simplified Chinese
--------- ¥ - | Traditional Chinese

Ly

InstallShield

Space < Back ][ Mext = ] [ Cancel

16. Make a selecting that is appropriate for your needs.

ﬁl IBM SPSS Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard

Assistive Technology

Do you need JAWS for Windows screen reading software enabled for IBM SPSS
Statistics 237

|§| Mo

i) Yes

Mote: See Help for more information about using JAWS with IBM SP55 Statistics 23,

[

InstallShield

< Back ][ Mext = ] [ Cancel




17. Make a selecting that is appropriate for your needs.

-

ﬁ! IBM SPSES Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard

IEM 5PS5 Statistics - Essentials for Python

@ Yes

() Mo

- Python version 2.7

Install IBM SPS5 Statistics - Essentials for Python

This version of Essentials for Python indudes:

- IBM SPSS Statistics 23 - Integration Plug-in for Python

- Python Extension Commands for 5PS5 Statistics

InstallShield

< Back

][ Mext =

J|

Cancel

18. Accept terms.



iy

-~

ﬁl IBM SP35 Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard | 28

License Agreement

Please read the following license agreement carefully.

A. HISTORY OF THE SOFTWARE -

Python was created in the early 15%50= by Guido wvan
Rossum at Stichting Mathematisch Centrum (CWI, =ees
http://www.cwi.nl) in the Netherlands a=s a
successor of a language called AEBC. Guido remains
Python's principal author, although i1t includes
many contributions from others.

i@ I accept the terms in the license agreement

(711 do not accept the terms in the license agreement

InstallShield
« Back H Mext = ] [ Cancel
19. Select destination folder.
ﬁ! IBM SPSS Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard | 23 |

Destination Folder
Click Mext to install to this folder, or dick Change to install to a different folder.

InstallShield

Install IBM SPSS Statistics 23 to:

C:\Program Files\IEM\SPS5\Statistics| 23

Available Space ] [ < Back ] [ Mext = J [ Cancel




20. Confirm that you wish to start the install procedure.

( |

ﬁ‘ IBM SPSS Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard

Ready to Install the Program
The wizard is ready to begin installation.

Click Install to begin the installation.

If you want to review or change any of your installation settings, dick Back. Click Cancel to
exit the wizard.

Installshield

< Back ][ Install ] [ Cancel

L

21. Install begins.



- 1
) 1BM SPSS Statistics 23 - InstallShield Wizard (= (M=l 32

Installing IBM SP5S Statistics 23
The program features you selected are being installed.

Please wait while the InstallShield Wizard installs IBM SPSS Statistics 23, This
may take several minutes,

Status:

Installshield

| <Back | mext> || _ cancel |

22. Click “Ok” to start the license authorization process.

IBM SPSS Statistics 23 - In

License IBM SP55 Statistics 23

InstallShield Wizard has successfully installed IBM SPSS
Statistics 23,

Click OFK to start the license authorization process. You
will need the authorization code that was induded with
your software to get a license.

L B U B B 0 e

Click here to register for product updates and spedial
offer alerts, Two minutes is all it takes!




23. Hit next.

i
(&) 1BM SPSS Statistics 23 Licensing =HRol X
[ ™

Product Authorization

Select one of the following:

i @ License my product now
Select this option to enter code(s) you received from IBM Carp. You should
have received an authorization code andior a license code.
1!
| Example codes

1' {© Enable for temporary usage
Please license your product as soon as possible. When the tempaorary
| usage period is over, the softlware will not run.

Lock Caode for this machine is: 4-2B705

\text>]  (gancel

24. Enter your code from the email and hit next.



[ IBM SPSS Statistics 23 Licensine ==
i

Enter Codes Cwvernview of Licensing Process

Please enter the authorization code(s) here to license your product. If you have already
contacted IBM Corp. via email or phone, please enter the license code(s) sent back to
| vyou by IBM Corp.

Example codes

Enter Code: Enter additional codes

]I The autharization code(s) will be sentto IBM Corp. over the Internet.
Connecttothe internetthrough a proxy server

L

<gack] (Next-] [ gancel)




Pumhorzation in progress
Aumonzstion susteadad

MHEYSABONSERNUIAIE XSG XHAT G TTPHA460DHAL R TV AABCROZELRZBSYLIO )

***End M Transacson. ***
[Successiully processed all codes

cos@oce [ﬂl




You have successiully boensed your Product
Your cense 15 effechive the nex ime you start your product

Licensmg Status

[~ Eapires on U1-Jan-2018
Feature 1216 - IBM SPSS Farecastng
Local icense lor version 230

Expires on_ 01-Jan-20158

Feature 1218 - IBM SPSS Neural Natworks.
Local licenss for version 230
Expires on” 01-Jan-2015
Feature 1210 - IBM SPSS Diredt Markeling
Local keense forversion 230

Expires on. 01-Jan-2018
Feature 1220 - IBM SPSS Boolstrapping.
Local license for version 23.0
Expires on: 01-Jan-2016
Faature 1221 - 1BM SPSS Statistice Basa
Local license for version 230

Expires on” 01-Jan-2016

You must restart your system for the configuration
changes made to [BM 5755 Statstcs 27 o take effect,
Click Ve o restart now or Mo if you plan to restart
by

(v | [ w ]




